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Superior Court of California

JERRIE S. WEISS LAW County of Los Angeles

1 [|INJURED PATIENT ADVOCATES ,
JERRIE S. WEISs- STATE BAR NOQ.: 73104 NOV.13 2017

2 |{100 EAST THOUSAND OAKS BLVD., STE 229 - ricar/Clerk

5 || THOUSAND OAKS, CA 91362 Sheni B, Carter,E Ioa
(805) 590-2525 By - Deputy

4 ||FACSIMILE: (805) 312-7177 Ricardo Perez
jweiss@jswlaw.net

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Jehu Robert Lackey, Desiree Hall and Vanessa Lackey<Jackson

8 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALTFORNIA

R ' FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
10
11 || JEHU ROBERT LACKEY; c¢asEno:. BC682558.
12 {| DESIREE HALL;

VANESSA LACKEY-JACKSON, as COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES:
13 || Surviving Heirs and Successors in Interest 1 Elder Abuse/Neelect
14 of LOIS LACKEY and Individually, 2. Negligence/l’rof%.}sional
Negligence/ Wrongful Death
15 Plaintiffs, 3. Civil Penalties/Statutory ,
vs. Violations/Breach of Resident’s

16 Rights
. 4. . Negligent Infliction of Emotional
17 (|Kaiser Health Plan, Inci; Distress

Kaiser Foundation Hospitais;

18 || Southern California Permanente Medical
Group;

13 || Beverly West Healthcare;

20 || CentinelacHogpital Medical Center;
DOES Ethrough 300, Inclusive,

Nt e s N N s Nt vt

2l
Defendants.
22
23
a4 || ' PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
2 1. The gravamen of this action is the abuse and neglect of LOIS LACKEY, which
26

occurred at the following facilities: CENTINELA HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
27

29 I(:1:‘1ereinafter CENTINELA) located at 555 East Hardy Street, Inglewood, California 90301,

ICAISER WEST LOS ANGELES, (hereinafter KWLA) located at 6041 Cadillac, Los Angeles, -

o
<o) 1
[

e

14586 NINT | FOR DAMAGES
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CA 90034 and BEVERLY WEST HEALTHCARE (hereinafter BEVERLY) located at 1020

2 || South Fairfax, Los Angeles, CA 9001?. During her admissions to CENTINELA, KWLA, and
3 (|BEVERLY, LbIS LACKEY was a member of KAISER HEALTH PLAN, INC. (hereinafter
KHP), under the care of physicians, physicians’ assistants and nurse praetitioners employed by
or agents of SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP (hereinafter
, || SCPMG) located Iat 393 East Walnut, Pasadena, CA 91188.

8 THE PLAINTIFFS

3 2. Plaintiffs, JEHU ROBERT LACKEY, DESIREE HALL and VANESSA LACKEY- |

** || ACKSON (hercinafier, PLAINTIFFS), bring this action individually, as surviving heirs of LOIS
11

i LACKEY, the decedent herein, pursuant to CCP §377.60'(Wrongful Death) and as the

13 ||Successors in interest of LOIS LACKEY purSuant to CCP §377.30 (Survival Actions) for elder -
14 ||abuse. Plaintiff, JEHU ROBERT LACKEY, is the surviving husband of LOIS LACKEY,

15 || Plaintiffs, DESIREE HALL and VANESSA LACKEY-JACKSON are the surviving daughters

16
of LOIS LACKEY,

17

" 3. PLAINTIEFS served 90-day notices of intent to commence this action on each of the.

15 ||above-named defendants pursuant to CCP 364 on July 18, 2017, within 90 days of the expiration

20 || of the stature.oflimitations. Pursuant to CCP 364(d), the statute of limitations is thereby
21 '

extended by 90 days.
:i DEFENDANTS ASSOCIATED WITH KAISER (KHP, KFH, KWLA,
N SCPMG and DOES 1-100)
25 4. As set forth herein, Defendant, KHP was a licensed Health Plan. LOIS LACKEY ;

28 || was a member of KHP and was entitled to all of the beneﬁts guaranteed to its members. DOES

27
1-20 were employees, agents and contractors of KHP, whose duties and responsibilities were to|

28
P »ensure compliance with and implement the provisions of the health plan for the benefit of its

e 2

1€CMPININT 1 BGR DAMAGES
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members. KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS (KFH) was the entity whose responsibilities |
2 ||included the operation of licensed hospitals which provided hospital and other healthcare

3 sewiées to KHP members, including LOIS LACKEY. DOES 21.40 were managing agents,
employees, and contractors whose responsibilities inciuded the operation, management and
provision of licensed hospital and other healthcare services for the benefit of KHP members,

5 ||inchuding LOIS LACKEY. SCPMG and DOES 41-50 was a group including, but not limited to j
8 ||healthcare professionals, including but not limited to phj'sicians, D.0’s, nurses, physiciang® | -
assistants, nurse pragﬁtioners, therapists, psychologists, wounid cete professionals and other
10

licensed healtheare professionals whose responsibilities wereda provide healthcare servicesto
11

12 KHP members, including the provision of healthcare services to members who were admitted to

1:; licensed skilled nursing facilities such as BEVERLY. DOES 51-80 were owners, operatots,

14 ||administrators, managers and individua} healtheare providers employed by or contracting with

15 1| SCPMG to manage and/or providé Hcalthcare services to members of KHP, including LOIS
G .
"l LaCKEY.
17 . '
18 5. Defendants, DOES 81-100, were licensed healthcare providers who either provided

19 || physician services 1o, LOIS LACKEY or employed others who provided licensed healthcare

20 || services to OIS LACKEY at KAISER facilities or facilities such as BEVERLY, that contracted

21 [ with(KATSER to provide skilled nursing, rehabilitation and/or other necessary healthcare
22
services for KAISER members, including LOIS LACKEY.
23
24 6. General statements of factual allegations of the wrongful conduct pled

25 || against KHP, KFH, KWLA, SCPMG and DOES 1 - 100 are set forth below. Based on those |

26 || allegations, KFH, KFH, KWLA, SCPMG and DOES 1 - 100 are included as defendants in the |

27 "following causes of action: First Cause of Action for Elder Negiect/Abuse and Second Cause of

28 ||~ :
Action for\ProfcssionaJ Negligence/Wrongful Death, '

g
42 . 3

e

v

14 BUHINTI-FOR DAMAGES
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DEFENDANTS ASSOCIATED WITH BEVERLY WEST HEALTHCARE
2 : (and DOES 101 through 200)

3 7. As set forth herein, BEVERLY and DOES 101 through 120 were owners, operators,
managers and/or licensees of BEVERLY. Defendants, DOES 121 through 130 were
Administrators and managing agents of BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 120, Defetidants, DOES
o ||131 - 140 were Directors of Nursing and managing agents of BEVERLY and-DOES 101 - 120.
¢ || Defendants, DOES 81 through 100 were MRS. LACKEY’s atteﬁding physicians or otherwise

3 || provided physician services at BEVERLY. DOES 151-160 wers Medical Directors of

*® || BEVERLY. Said Defendants were employed by BEVERLY, DOES 101 through 120 and DOES
1l

12 196 - 200. DOES 151-180 were managing agents of REVERLY and DOES 101 through 120.

13 8. General statements of the factual &llegations of wrongful conduct pled

14 || against BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 200:are set forth below. Based on these allegations,

15 || BEVERLY, and DOES 101 throughi 200 are included as defendants in the following causes of

16

action: First Cause of Action forDependent Adult Neglect/Abuse, Second Cause of Action for
1?7

10 Negligence/ Professional Wegligence/Wrongful Death, Third Cause of Action for Civil

19 ||Penalties/Statuiory Violations/Breach of Residents’ Rights and Fourth Cause of Action for

20 || Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress.

2 DEFENDANTS ASSOCIATED WITH CENTINELA (and DOES 223-300)

22

9. As set forth herein, CENTINELA and DOES 225 through 245 were owners,
23 .

54 ||OpCrators, managers and/or licensees of CENTINELA. Defendants, DOES 246 through 255
25 || were Administrators and managing agents of CENTINELA and DOES 225-245. Defendants,

26 {IDOES 256-265 were Directors of Nursing and managing agents of CENTINELA and DOES

27 11925.245. Defendants, DOES 266-275 were MRS. LACKEY's attending physicians or otherwise

28 |
.provided physician services at CENTINELA. DOES 276-285 were Medical Directors of

"

q

ARV

14EPIRTRINT]-FOR DAMAGES
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CENTINELA, Said Defendants were employed by CENTINELA, and DOES 225-245. DOES -
2 |{283-295 were managing agents of CENTINELA and DOES 225-300. DOES 296-300 were

3 || health care professionals, including but not limited to licensed nurses and physical therapists,
who were employed by or who contracted with CENTINELA to provide licensed health care
services to patients admitted to CENTINELA.’

; 10. General statements of the factual allegations of wrongful conductpled

8 || against BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 200 are set forth below. Based'on these allegations, .
9 || BEVERLY, and DOES 101 through 200 are included as defendasits’in the following causes of

1

° action: First Cause of Action for Dependent Adult Neglect/Abuse, Second Cause of Action for
11
02 Negligence/ Professional Negligence/Wrongful Death, Third Cause of Action for Civil

13 || Penalties/Statutory Violations/Breach of Residents™ Rights and Fourth Cause of Action for

14 || Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress,

15

16
GENERATL STATEMENT OF FACTS
17

" 11, Prior to the acts complained of herein, LOIS LACKEY was an active 73-year-old

19 |{lady BEVERLY0 lived independently at home with her husband. She was a retiree from the US

20 |{ Postal Service as a quality control technician. She was able to perform all household chores and

21 |1 activities)of daily living. She was the matriarch of her family and loved celebrating holidays,
22
birthdays and all of her children and grandchildren’s social and school events. She loved getting
23
24 together often with friends and family. She especially loved helping people in her community

25 || and church. ‘She was an ordained minister and spent countless hours donating her time and

26 || talents to charities and charitable services in the community. She was adored by her husband,

27 '¢hildren, grandchildren and friends.

- ADMISSION TO CENTINELA MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL
5

28

5
)

1CCMBLNINTI-FOR DAMAGES
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(July 6, 2016-July 13, 2016) i

2 12. On or about July 6, 2016, MRS. LACKEY fell at home and suffered a fracture to her
3 ||neck at C-2. She was admitted to CENTINELA for surgical repair of the fracture. On

admission, she was noted to have no skin breakdown.

13, MRS, LACKEY was vulnerable and dependent on the staff for all of € basic needs
, || because she had a fractured neck and limited mobility. Yet, while at CENTINELA, MRS.
s ||LACKEY was neither timely turned and repositioned nor kept clean'and dry. When she entered

the hospital, she was continent of urine and bowel. She wagnot assisted to use the bedside

10
commode or the bedpan during her admission. As a result of the neglect of the nurses and staff
11

12 at CENTINELA, MRS, LACKEY unnecessarily asquiréd avoidable decubiti on her sacrum

13 || which progressed by the time of her discharge.

14 | ADMISSION TO KAISER WEST LOS ANGELES

15 (July'13, 2016-July 19, 2016)

e 14. On July 13, 2016, MRS. LACKEY was admitted to KWLA for further care and

: rehabilitation including physical therapy, occupational therapy and wound care. On admission, i

19 {| was documented that she had skin breakdown. She was still vulnerable and dependent upon the

20 }inurses and staff for all of her needs because she was recovering from neck surgery and had

22 1| 1imited mobility. Due to of her skin breakdown and dependent status, it was imperative that the
22

KWLA staff keep her clean and dry, nourished, provided adequate wound care and turned and
23
24 repositioned at least every two hours. Plaintiff were informed that MRS. LACKEY’s sacral

25 || pressure sore was “not serious” at the time of admission to KWLA., Plaintiffs visited her ona |

26 1| daily basis for hours. ‘They were informed that her wound was improving and that she was

‘medically stable. The expectation was, that after aggtessive rehabilitation, she would be
28 ::
-discharged home. Unbeknownst to PLAINTIFFS, her pressure sore worsened while at KWLA

by
o]

e 6

o
ICARATIRTI-FOR DAMAGES
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so that, by the time she was discharged to Rancho Los Amigos for aggressive rehabilitation on
i

2 || July 19, 20186, it was a Stage II-III. !

3 ADMISSION TO RANCHO LOS AMIGOS
(July 19, 2016-July 28, 2016)

15. On admission to Rancho Los Amigos, MRS. LACKEY was medicélly stable and her

; kidney function was noted to be within normal limits. She was eating welland-not considered a

¢ || high nutritional risk. She was willing and able to participate in the therapy no matter how hard

she had to work. She was evaluated as a good candidate fof thetapy and her prognosis was good

¥ for returning home to live with her husband. MRS. LACKE Y-actively participated in the therapy

11

. for approximately one week. However, because the therapy required sitting, stretching and

13 || egeressive movement, her physicians and thérapists determined that they could not provide the

14 || needed therapy for fear that it would severely adversely affect her sacral pressure sore. They

15 || therefore advised KAISER that they ciuld not perform the necessary aggressive therapy and that

16
she would have to be discharged-to a facility of KAISER’s choosing. She was discharged on
17 || .
7/28/16.
18
19 . “ADMISSION TO BEVERLY WEST HEALTHCARE
20 (July 29, 2016-August 14, 2016)

2 6. MRS. LACKEY was transferred to BEVERLY on July 29, 2016. Unbeknownst to

22
MRS. LACKEY or her family, prior to her admission, the Department of Public Health had
23

54 ||Teceived multiple complaints that BEVERLY patients had been neglected and that patients were

25 ||not being provided with the minimum care mandated by federal and state nursing home laws.

26 | Specifically, BEVERLY was noted to have a high incidence of patients with decubitus ulcers.
27 DPH investigations not only substantiated many of the complaints filed with its office but DPH'
* %nvestigations uncovered additional deficiencies in patient care which demonstrated the care
:

o

14CMPDATNTI-FDR DAMAGES
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provided by BEVERLY did not conform to even the minimum care requirements mandated by |
2 || federal and state law. Even after the owners and managing agents of BEVERLY (including ]
3 || DOES 101-160) were notified of the prior complaints and deficiencies in patient care, they failed
to take action to ensure patients entrusted to their care in the future, including MRS, LACKEY,
would not be subjected to acts of mistreatment, neglect and/or abandonment.

7 17. MRS. LACKEY was admitted to BEVERLY under the care of its staff, including

8 || licensed nurses, therapists, wound care nurses and certified nursing 4ssisiants. Her medical care:

was provided by SCPMG physicians, physicians’ assistants; nurs&practitioners and DOES 141-
10 '

150, Pursuant to 22 CCR §72307 and 22 CCR §72113(g), as MRS. LACKEY’s attending
11 :
12 physicians, said persons, DOES 141- 150 were reguited-o supervise the care MRS. LACKEY

13 ||received at the facility. Additionally, pursuafit 1o Health & Safety Code §1418. 81(c), DOES

14 || 141- 150 were statutorily required to be part of an interdisciplinary team, along with nursing

15 | home staff, BEVERLY and its staFoyersaw MRS. LACKEY’s care at BEVERLY using a

16
“tearn approach” in assessing and’planning her care. However, the actual nursing care and other
17

18 skilled services were 13 be monitored, directed and/or provided by employees of BEVERLY,

19 ||including the Administrator (DOES 121 - 130), the Director of Nursing (DOES 131 - 140), other

20 |} facility personnel (DOES 161 - 170) and the Medical Director (DOES 151 - 160).
24 18. Based on MRS. LACKEY’s prior medical history and assessments performed on

22

her, Defendants BEVERLY and DOES 101 through 170 knew MRS. LACKEYs health and
23

»4 || Safety would be put at great risk, especially because she was a vulnerable elderly person with

25 {| very limited mobility, if she was not provided with necessary supervision as well as needed .

26 || medical care and services. Said Defendants also knew that due to MRS. LACKEY's physical l

27 s eg . . X
ondition, she was unable to provide for her own basic needs and was dependent on them for

28 |}~
meeting her basic needs, including but not limited to sufficient nutrition, hydration and hygiene

et 8

1CEMELRNINT]-FOR DANAGES
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as well as assistance to the bathroom, transfers and turning and repositioning, needed medical

2 || care and health services. Nevertheless, not only were said care and services routinely withheld
3 || from MRS, LACKEY but she was not provided with the minimum care mandated by federal
and/or state nursing home laws even though Defendants knew it was substantially certain MRS.
LACKEY would suffer injury due to the failure to provide the care and services she'needed and
; that was mandated by law. Moreover, the ongoing and repeated nature of Defendants’ failure to
¢ || provide such care and services demonstrates Defendants acted with ¢onscious disregard of the

? || high probability MRS, LACKEY would suffer injury as a result of their failure to provide the

0 care and services she needed and which was mandated by law.

11

2 Failure to Provide Necessary Services to:Prevent Malnutrition/Dehydration

13 19. During the time MRS, LACKEY was a patient at BEVERLY, the Administrator

14 (| (DOES 121 - 130), the Director of Nursing (DOES 131 - 140), licensed physicians (DOES 141-

15 (1 150), facility personnel (DOES 161 170), the Medical Director (DOES 151 - 160) as well as

16 . 1
SCPMG and DOES 141-150; krew MRS. LACKEY could not adequately feed or hydrate herself]
17 '

16 and, therefore, was dependent on them, or BEVERLY staff under their supervision and control,

19 ||{to provide her. with xiecessary nutrition and hydration. Defendants also knew that it was

20 {!imperative 10-pay close attention to her nutritional intake to ensure she was getting sufficient

21 || anrotints 0f calories, protein and vitamins needed for her body to heal and fight infection.

22 ,
20.  However, MRS. LACKEY was not assisted with her meals and because she was

23

24 ||ROt provided with even the minimal amount of nutrition and hydration her body required, MRS.

25 || LACKEY needlessly became severely dehydrated and malnourished and lost a significant

26 |l amount of weight unneéessarily. She was a type II diabetic and her blood sugar required close |
27 :Eonitoring. However, due to the poor nutrition, lack of nutrition and sugar-filled meals,
28 ||

ficluding supplements such as Ensure which is full of carbohydrates and sugar, MRS,
(3

k]
;9 9.

o
‘ 1At et -kDR DAMAGES
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LACKEY’s blood sugar skyrocketed out of control. In addition, her potassium was critically

2 {| high and her kidneys began to fail.

3 21, BEVERLY’s Admiﬁistrator (DOES 121 - 130), the Director of Nursing (DOES 131
- 140), facility personnel (DOES 161 - 170), the Medical Director (DOES 151 - 160) as well as
well as SCPMG and DOES 141-150, knew MRS, LACKEY was becoming incréasingly

7 ||malnourished and dehydrated but said Defendants continually failed to follow-MRS. LACKEY’s
g || patient care plan or reassess her condition and implement a new caré(plan-based on her

3 || worsening condition. As a result, MRS, LACKRY became confised, malnourished and

+0 dehydrated. Her sacral pressure ulcer significantly worsened.~She developed a severe urinary
11

'z tract infection which went undiagnosed and untreated for days, causing MRS. LACKEY

13 || excruciating pain and confusion which contributed to her inability to eat or drink.

14 22. Additionally, in violation of 42 CFR 483.10(b)(1)&(11), 22 CCR §72311(a) and/or

151122 CCR §72527(a)(3), Defendants failed to report MRS. LACKEY’s deteriorating and changing

16

condition, including her nutritiofrand hydration status to her doctors or family. In further
17 .
18 violation of 42 CFR 483.20(k)(ii), neither MRS. LACKEY’s doctors nor her family was asked to

19 ||participate in 2 IDT care plan nieeting to ensure she was receiving the treatment and services

20 1| she required.to stay properly nourished and hydrated.

2 23. As aresult of Defendants’ continual failure to provide MRS. LACKEY with

zj riecéssary nutrition and hydration, she unnecessarily became more and more dehydrated and
24 malnourished, causing further skin breakdown.

25 Failure to Assist with Personal Hygiene

26 24. Pursuant to Health & Safety Code §1599.1(b), patients in nursing homes must be
27

| provided care which shows evidence of good personal hygiene. In this case, because of the
28 ||~

' E)hysical restrictions MRS. LACKEY had when she was admitted to BEVERLY, facility staff,

D
e 10
o

JACRIPRAINT -KOR DAMAGES
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including DOES 101-170 and/or BEVERLY employees under their supervision and control,

2 || knew MRS. LACKEY needed daily assistance with personal hygiene care.

3 25. Nevertheless, while MRS. LACKEY was a patient in BEVERLY, she was not
regularly bathed nor was she regularly provided clean changes of clothes. MRS. LACKEY was
repeatedly kept in a hospital gown all day. On repeated occasions, her teeth weré(not cleaned nor
5 || was ber hair groomed. Plaintiffs repeatedly questioned BEVERLY as to why- MRS. LACKEY |
g || was not being showered. Despite their repeated complaints, she wasshowered only once during

? || the 15 days she was a resident. Additionally; MRS. LACKEY s t6oin and the surrounding area

+0 constantly smelled of urine and excrement. Her complaints were ignored. When Plaintiffs tried
11 :
12 to summon help for MRS. LACKEY, the nurses and CNAS told them that they were overworked

13 ||and that there were not enough nurses or ENAg/assigned to care for all of the patients. MRS.

14 {|LACKEY was also forced to wait for long periods of time to be cleaned or assisted to the

15 || bathroom. Nurses and CNAs told Pfaintiffs that they could not get to her for hours. During her
16 '

admission, MRS. LACKEY becaime increasingly incontinent because nobody would help her to
17
" the bathroom or assist her)with a bedpan. On several occasions, when a nurse or CNA would put

19 || her on a bedpan she.was left sitting on it, in pain for long periods of time.

20 26. “As-a result of Defendants’ failure to assist MRS. LACKEY with personal hygiene as
2 1! mandated by federal and/or state nursing home laws, MRS. LACKEY needlessly suffered severe
22 emotional distress and embarrassment as well as associated physical discomfort related to the

2 failure of BEVERLY staff to provide him with the assistance he required with hygiene care.

25 Failure to Ohserve MRS. LACKEY’s Right of Privacy / Right to a Dignified

28 Existence

27 ||.

28 -

[

<
-

1

P o e
FARN A

14SRIEUALNTI-FOR DAMAGES
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N 27, 22 CCR §72527(a)(11) and 42 CFR §483.10 mandate nursing home patients be
2 || treated with dignity and respect and that nursing home personnel may not violate their patients’
3 || rights to privacy or rights of self-determination.

28. Nevertheless, Defendants and/or BEVERLY personnel under their supervision and
control repeatedly failed to treat MRS. LACKEY with dignity and respect and repeatedly
, || violated her rights of privacy and self-determination causing her severe emotional distress, She
g || was humiliated and became depressed. She had never suffered from'depréssion. Yet she was so

neglected and abused at BEVERLY that she became depre$sed-and“was prescribed an anti-

10
depressant.
11
12 Failure to Respond to Call Lights
13 29. Pursuant to 22 CCR §72315(m) ali patient call lights must be answered promptly.

14 ||In this case, when the call light was activated, the nursing staff, including DOES 161-170 either

15 || failed to answer the call light promptly or failed to respond at all, causing MRS, LACKEY to be
16
forced to defecate and urinate in her bed and lie in excrément for prolonged periods of time,
17
18 causing her a great deal.of humiliation and lack of dignity in violation of her patient rights as set

1o ||forth in 22CCR$§72527(a)(23).

20 Failure to Prevent Spread of Infection

21 30. At the time MRS. LACKEY was admitted to BEVERLY, the owners and managers

22

of the facility as well as its personnel and DOES 101 - 170 knew the facility and/or patients in
23

24 the facility were infected with life-threatening bacterial infections easily passed from patient to

25 || patient if necessary infection procedures are not implemented or followed. Nevertheless,

26 || Defendants consistently failed to implement and/or follow well-established infectious disease
0 ;;a.fety precautions to prevent the infection from spreading (e.g,, washing hands, wearing gloves,
28 |-

1

12

1438 )828FRP-For DAMAGES
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processing dirty linens safely, etc.). MRS. LACKEY’s pressure ulcers became severely infected
2> |l and she went into kidney failure,

3 31. Additionally, even though the owners and managing agents of BEVERLY and
DOES 101 - 170) knew BEVERLY staff was consistently failing to implement and/or follow
infectious disease safety precautions established in the nursing home industry, sgid’owners and

. managing agents took no action to ensure proper infection procedures were actuélly implemented

. 8 || and followed at the facility,

9 32. In this case, Defendants knew that because MRS 'LACKEY had developed open
10 :
sores and she was particularly susceptible to contacting a bacterial infection which would cause
- 11
" her to suffer extreme physical pain and mental distress, “Nevertheless, Defendants failed to take

13 || 0y action to ensure that safety precautions wesé implemented by facility staff during their care

14 || and treatment of MRS. LACKEY. Friends and family who visited MRS. LACKEY at

15 || BEVERLY observed that the nusse$afid nurses’ assistants consistently went from patient to

e patient and room to room withotit washing their hands and without wearing gloves. They would
: repeatedly comment as to how filthy the facility was and how horribly it smelled.

19 33. Because safety precautions were not implemented and/or were consistently

20 || disregarded; MRS. LACKEY became infected with a bacterial infection, Additionally, because

21 | e staff ignored obvious signs that MRS. LACKEY had contracted an infection it unnecessarily
22

worsened due to lack of care, Plaintiffs and MRS. LACKEY requested her physicians to transfer
23

»4 || her back to an acute care facility where she could be provided with good care to heal her wounds
25 ||and control her blood sugars and potassium. Her pleas and those of Plaintiffs were ignored and

2§ || they were told by SCPMG staff that there was nothing further that could be done in an acute care
27 [setting that they were already not doing and failed and refused to transfer her to an acute hospital
28 ||

"before her condition became so critical that she died.

M 13
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Failure to Conduct Care Plan Meetings / Inform of Total Health Status

2 34. MRS. LACKEY was physically infirm and was totally dependent and reliant on

3 | Defendants to provide her with all the necessities of life (food, clothing, shelter, mediciné,
medical treatment, activities, bathing, toileting, etc.) in conformity with state and federal nursing
home laws. Accordingly, MRS, LACKEYs health and safety depended on Defendants’

. integrity and fidelity to provide the care which the law required them to proyide asd'which they
8 || promised to provide. By virtue of the relationship between MRS, LACKE Y and Defendants,

? || Defendants owed MRS. LACKEY a fiduciary duty to act with theatmost good faith and faimess

10
in all matters pertaining to her health, care and comfort and rélating to the provision of services
11
2 needed for her care and treatment.
13 35. Despite all the significant changes {n MRS. LACKEY'’s condition and the fact that

14 (| her overall health consistently deteriorated afterbeing admitted to BEVERLY, in violation of 22

15 1| CCR §72527 and 42 CFR §483.10)(3), tieither MRS. LACKEY nor her authorized
16 .
representative were kept advised-of MRS. LACKEY s total health status. Nor were they asked to
17 '
" participate in care plan meetings at BEVERLY as mandated by 42 CFR 483.20(k). Moreover, in

19 |} order to concealttie fact that MRS. LACKEY’s condition had deteriorated, Defendants also

20 }! failed to repoft sighificant changes in MRS. LACKEY s deteriorating condition to her family or

2 doctors, as-miandated by 42 CFR §483.10(b)(11) and/or 22 CCR §72311, In fact, Plaintiffs were
22

told that MRS. LACKEY was improving and that her wounds were healing, when they clearly
23 .
54 || Were not.
25 36. Consequently, MRS. LACKEY and her family members were prevented from takin#
26

timely action to ensure that BEVERLY provided her with the care and services required by lawi

27 || and which she needed for her health and safety. - . i

UM -~

. ;Failure to Provide Sufficient Staff Properly Trained to Provide the Care Mandated by Law

LAl

28

W 14
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37. Asrecognized by the Legislature in Health & Safety Code §1337 and as a matter of
2 ||common knowledge within the nursing home industry, the quality of patient care is dependent on
3 || the competence of the personnel who staff the facilities. Therefore, both Title 22 and Title 42 set
forth specific regulations regarding the type and amount of staff that must be provided as well as
the training nursing homes must provide to its staff.

. 38. Nevertheless, the owners and managing agents of BEVERLY did ot provide the

8 améunt of staff mandated by Title 22 or Title 42. Moreover, BEVERLY"s staff was not
provided the training mandated by law and certainly was ngt properly trained to provide the care

*® !l required by MRS. LACKEY.

11

39. Because BEVERLY failed to providéa sufficient number of nursing personnel who
12

13 || were appropriately trained to provide theware féquired by MRS. LACKEY, she was not provided

14 || with the care required by law and which was necessary for her health and safety. As aresult,

1% |IMRS. LACKEY endured prolonged aitd unnecessary physical pain and mental suffering.
16
Fraudulent/Inaccurate/Ineomplete Charting
17
" 40. Inviolation of 42 CFR §483.75(1), BEVERLY’s records concerning MRS,

19 ||LACKEY werenotcomplete or accurate. Additionally, neither the notes of the nursing

20 || assistants nox.the licensed nurses complied with 22 CCR §72547(a)(5). Facility personnel

2 consistently failed to document the true status of MRS. LACKEY’s skin, sores,

22 ' i
nutrition/hydration and/or the infections which she contracted at BEVERLY. As a result, MRS,

23

24 ||LACKEY was denied needed medical care because other healthcare professionals and service

25 || providers detrimentally relied on the fraudulent, inaccurate and/or incomplete records in :

28 || evaluating and ordering care and services and, based on those records, did not order necessary
27 .

1+care and services that would have been ordered had the records been true, accurate and complete.
28 (f

1

|4
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Failure to Report Abuse And/or Neglect

2 41. Pursuant to 42 CFR §483.13, "all alleged viol#tions involving mistreatment, neglect,
3 }| or abuse, including injuries of an unknown source” must be “reported immediately to the
administrator of the facility.” Further "the facility must have evidence that all alleged violations
are thoroughly investigated" and the "results of all investigations must be reportedtoithe

-, ||2dministrator or his designated representative and to other officials (including to'the State survey
8 ||and certification agency)..." Additionally, federal and state laws recuire thet all acts of abuse

and/or neglect of a nursing home patient be reported to the Depariment of Public Health.

' || BRVERLY and/or its managing agents failed to investigate complaints of mistreatment, abuse
i: and neglect. BEVERLY and DOES 1 through 17¢:fatled to comply with these laws.

13 Failure to Transfer to Emergency Room _
14 42, Despite the fact that MRS, LACKEY developed severely infected pressure sores,
15 1 multiple severe urinary tract infactiang, kidney failure and elevated potassium, which required
e that she be sent to the hospital\on'an emergent bass, the staff delayed in reporting MRS.

: LACKEY’s symptoms to her physicians and once the physician’s knew of the change in

15 || condition, MRS; LACKEY was still not transferred. The nursing notes revealed symptoms and

20 || changes-of eonditions which were not reported to MRS. LACKEY” doctor or farily.

21 43. By the time MRS. LACKEY was discharged and transferred back to KWLA, she

22

was’in a seriously debilitated condition, from which she never recovered.
23

" 44, All of the above acts and omissions of Defendants, and/or their employees/agents,

25 || which caused MRS. LACKEY to suffer extreme and unnecessary emotional and physical pain ,
26 || and suffering, were caused, in part, by the failure of BEVERLY and DOES 101 through 170, to’
27

:provide even the minimal amount of staff mandated by law, the failure to pfovide its staff with -

28 Y,
¢ the training mandated by law, the failure to hire staff that was qualified to provide the services

16
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needed by MRS. LACKEY, the failure to establish and implement policies and procedures
2 || mandated by federal and state nursing home laws and the failure to provide sufficient financial

3 || resources so that BEVERLY staff could provide the care and services mandated by federal and

state nursing home laws.

Officers, Directors, Owners, Managing Agents and Employees of BEVERLY
9 (and DOES 101 - 140)
) 45, At all times herein mentioned, BEVERLY and DOES 104-140 were and are

residents of, or were doing business in, the County of Los Angelés; State of California.

10
46,  Said Defendants, and all the employees and agents of Defendants, had care or
11

2 custody of MRS. LACKEY and were her “care custodians” as defined by Welf. & Inst. Code

13 ||§15610.17.

14 47. Each Defendant and/or employee/agent of Defendants, who provided services to

15 1/MRS. LACKEY at BEVERLY, aficetsed skilled nursing home, had a duty to provide the care
18 and services mandated by federal and state nursing home laws set forth in 42 CFR 483.1 et. seq.,
: Title 22 of the Califorriia Code of Regulations and the California Health & Safety Code and to

18 || require others under their supervision to do the same.

20 48, Atall times herein, Defendant, BEVERLY, and each DOE of DOES 101 - 120, were

2 1| long/ferin care facilities as defined in Welf.& Inst. Code §15610.47 and/or were 24-four-hour

22
health facilities as defined by Health & Safety Code §1250 which was owned, administrated,
23
24 operated and managed by Defendants, DOES 101 - 151. Defendants, DOES 101 - 120, were also

25 ||licensees of BEVERLY. Defendants, DOES 101 - 120 were officers, managing agents and/or
26 | members of the Board of Directors or other governing board of BEVERLY and DOES 101 -

z 1120, Each said Defendant was involved in the administration, operation, management and/or

e

28
"supervision of the patients and employees of BEVERLY as well as the management and

17
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supervision of the care and custody provided to MRS. LACKEY at BEVERLY. Said
o || Defendants employed the personnel working at BEVERLY and said Defendantsi are vicariously
3 1} liable for the acts and omissions of their employees/agents, as permitted by law.

49, At all times ﬁerein, Defendants, DOES 121 ~ 130 were Administrators of
BEVERLY. Said Defendants were charged with the general administration of BEVERLY, had
, || autbority and responsibility to organize and carry out the day-to-day functions.of the facility, and
8 || had responsibility to establish and implement policies and procedures to-govern the facility. Said

Defendants were also involved in the management and supervisica ¢f patients at BEVERLY and

10 were “care custodians” of MRS. LACKEY, as that term is definied by Welf. & Inst. Code
1
" §15610.17, while she was a patient in the facility, . Said-Defendants were managing agents of

15 ||BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 170 and all othér persons/entities who employed facility personnel
14 ||or managed BEVERLY.

13 50. At all times herein, Déféndants, DOES 131 - 140, were Directors of Nursing of

16
BEVERLY. Said Defendants had’administrative authority, responsibility and accountability for
17 '

" all nursing services within) the facility and had responsibility to establish and implement policies

19 || and procedurgsto govern BEVERLY. Said Defendants were also involved in the management

20 |} and supgrvision of patients at BEVERLY and were “care custodians” of MRS. LACKEY, as that

%1 | tern{is defined by Welf. & Inst. Code §15610.17, while she was a patient in the fapility. Said
Z Defendants were managing agents of BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 170 and all other

,4 || Persons/entities who employed facility personnel or managed BEVERLY.

25 51. Atall times herein, DOES 161 - 170 were “care custodians™ of MRS. LACKEY as

26 || defined in Welf.& Inst. Code §15610.17 and/or otherwise had custody of MRS. LACKEY and/or
2 'provided care and services to her while she was in BEVERLY. Said Defendants were emﬁloyeest
“ i;nd/or agénts of BEVERLY and/or the Defendants identified above who owned, operated or

fousn

)
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managed the facility. Said Defendants were managing agents of BEVERLY, DOES 101 - 170
2 |} and all other persons/entities who employed facility persoﬁnel or managed BEVERLY.

3 52. At all times herein, Defendants, DOES 151 - 160, were Medical Directors of
BEVERLY. Each said Defendant was responsible for standards, coordination, surveillance and
planning for improvement of medical care at BEVERLY, for implementation of regident care

5 || policies at the facility, for the coordination of medical care in the facility and forreviewing and
8 evaIué.ting BEVERLY’s administrative and patient care policies and procedures. Said

? || Defendants were “care custodians” of MRS. LACKEY as dafinedin/Welf & Inst. Code

*® 11515610.17 and/or otherwise had custody of MRS. LACKEY ard/or provided care and services to
11

L her while she was a patient at BEVERLY, Said Defendants were managing agents of BEVERLY

13 {|and DOES 161 — 170 and all other persons/etititics who employed facility personnel or managed

14 ||BEVERLY.

13 Wrongful Conductaf BEVERLY and DOES 101-200

16

53. In accordance with @ premeditated plan of promoting their own personal, business
17

- and/or financial interests over the health and safety of elderly/dependent adult patients in their

o 19 || custodial care;Defendants, BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 170, consistently exhibited a deliberate

20 || and total disregard of the high probability that BEVERLY patients, including MRS. LACKEY,

21 || would suffer great physical and emotional harm as follows:

22

a. Notwithstanding the fact that Defendants knew federal and state nursing
23

" homes laws set forth the minimal amount of care which the Legislature determined is necessary

25 || to protect the health, safety and dignity of nursing home patients and that the lives of BEVERLY

26 || patients would be at grave risk if said laws/regulations and patient rights were not complied with,

27 I Defendants routinely failed to comply with said laws/regulations stated herein, BEVERLY failed
28 ||

: Eo comply with the following nursing home laws/regulations: Failed to ensure the orders of
|2

)
i 19
|
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MRS. LACKEY's physicians were carried out (CCR §72301); failed to ensure MRS,

2 || LACKEY’s attending physician examined hér “as needed” but “at least every 30 days” (CCR

3 1172307; 42 CFR §483.40); failed to monitor and record all of MRS. LACKEY’s physical and
mental conditions and report all “marked adverse changes” and all “significant changes™ therein
to her attending physician and légal representative (CCR §72311; 42 CFR §483.10(b)(11));

, || feiled to monitor and accurately record MRS. LACKEY’s weight, height and-intake/output fluids
8 || to ensure she was obtaining adequate nourishment and hydration (CCR §72311, §72315); failed

to ensute MRS, LACKEY did not develop pressure sores” unless ““navoidable” and failed to

10

provide her with “necessary treatment and services to promote healing, prevent infection and
11,
" prevent new sores from developing” (42 CFR §483,25;ses also CCR 72315(f)); failed to

13 | establish, implement and continually reassess MRS, FACKEYs care plan to ensure her care

14 || needs were being met (42 CFR §483.20; CCR-§72311); failed to provide “necessary care and

15 1 services to attain or maintain the highest practicable physical, mental and psychosocial well-

16

being” of MRS, LACKEY (42/CFR 483.25); failed to ensure MRS. LACKEY’s drug regimen
17 1

15 i| was reviewed as necessary-by/d licensed pharmacist and that all irregularities were reported to

10 , MRS. LACKE Y g attending physician and the Director of Nursing (42 CFR §483.60); failed to

20 ; respond to hex cailllights in a prompt fashion (CCR §72315(m)); failed to maintain accurate

21 1| records regarding MRS. LACKEY’s physical and mental condition and her activity level (CCR

22

§72543(F), §72547, 42 CFR §483.75); failed to treat MRS, LACKEY with consideration and
23

,4 ||Tespect in full recognition of her rights of individuality and not to subject him to physical and/or

25 | emotional abuse (CCR §72315, §72527; 42 CFR §483.15); failed to ensure LOIS LACKEY

i

26 || maintained acceptable parameters of nutritional status, including body weight and protein levels
?" || unfess not possible (42 CFR §483.25(1)); failed to provide MRS. LACKEY with sufficient fluids
28 1)

1 tp maintain proper hydration and health (42 CFR 483.25(j)); failed to provide MRS. LACKEY

lal

20

ARRCRE

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
14:38:15 2017-11-13

Doc# 1 Page# 21 - Doc ID = 1717379723 - Doc Type = OTHER



(Page 22 of 47)

© 111312017 14:31 Halllackey ‘ ‘AX)SOS 844117 P.0221050

with necessary respiratory care (483.25(k)); failed to provide MRS. LACKEY with equal access
2 || to quality care regardless of the source paying for her care, e.g., Medicare, Medi-Cal, private

3 || pay, etc, (42 USC 1396r(c)(4), 42 UsC 1395i(c)(4)); failed to ensure MRS. LACKEY’s
activities of daily living did not diminish unless unavoidable and that she was given appropriate
tregtment to maintain or improve his abilities (42 CFR §483.25 (a)).

. b. Notwithstanding the fact that Defendants knew BEVERLY was

8 ||required to maintajn staffing levels in compliance with the minimuritstafting levels mandated by

federal and state law so its patients could receive at least th¢ tainiinal amount of nursing home

10

care required by law, Defendants failed to maintain staffing levels in compliance with the law
11
2 and, as a result, patients at BEVERLY, including MRS. TACKEY, were not provided with the

13 || caxe and services they required to meet even thein basic health and safety needs.

14 c. Notwithstanding the fact that Defendants knew that Health & Safety Code

15 |1 §1262.7(a) and 22 CCR §72515 prohibited BEVERLY from admitting or retaining a patient

16

unless BEVERLY could providé the care needed by that patient, Defendants admitted and/or
17

18 retained MRS, LACKEY jin the facility even though they knew BEVERLY did not have a

1s ||sufficiently qualified staff to provide MRS. LACKEY with even the minimal amount of care she

20 |[needed for kis health and safety.

21 d.  Although Defendants knew the quality of patient care in BEVERLY

22

was dependent upon the competence of its nursing staff and that nursing home laws (Health &
23

o4 ||Safety Code §§1263, 1337, 1337.1, 1337.3, 1337.5, 22 CCR §§72501 and 72517) had

25 || established the minimum amount of training BEVERLY was required to provide to its nursing
26 || staff, Defendants failed to provide such training knowing nursing personnel at BEVERLY were
& : ::not propeﬂy trained and/or qualified to attend to even the basic needs of patients at BEVERLY,:
*!including MRS. LACKEY,

vl 21
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e. Defendants knew, via prior patient complaints and lawsuits, as well as
2 || prior state and/or Federal investigations, that facility employees had consistently neglected

3 ||BEVERLY ﬁatients and that such neglect had become a known pattern of condﬁct.
Nevertheless, Defendants consistently failed to reasonably investigate said complaints and/or to
make a good faith effort to correct known deficiencies in patient care.

; f. Defendants knew 22 CCR §72521, §72523, §72319,472321, §72405,
8 || §72415, §72425, §72435 and 42 CFR 483.13(c) required them to establish, implement and

review the policies and procedures of BEVERLY to ensure facility staff had adequate guidance

10 :

as to the care they were required to provide to comply with the Thinimal standards of care set
11
L2 forth by nursing home laws. Nevertheless, Defendants failed to establish, implement and/or

13 |{review said policies and procedures and, as a result, BEVERLY staff did not provide MRS.

1¢ ||LACKEY with even the minimal care mandated by federal and state nuréing home laws.

15 54. BEVERLY’s budget, which was approved by Defendants, BEVERLY and DOES
16

101 through 160, was so completely inadequate and unrealistic that BEVERLY personnel were
17

18 unable to provide the nursing Hours, care and services needed by MRS, LACKEY and which

19 || were mandated by(federal and state nursing home laws. Adherence to said budget was enforced

20 || by the officets, dicgctors, administrators and managing agents of BEVERLY, including

21 || Defepdant DOES 101 - 160.
22
55. Defendants’ failure to comply with federal and state nursing home laws was part of
23
,q || @ business and corporate wide strategy that was encouraged, mandated and directed by

25 | Defendants, BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 160.
26 ‘ Defendants Providing Physician Services at BEVERLY

(DOES 141 - 160)

rp 22
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56. At all times herein, Defendants and DOES 141 - 160, agreed to provide physician

» || and custodial care services to MRS. LACKEY while she was admitted to BEVERLY. Based on
3 || information and belief it is alleged that said DOE Defendants also acted in the capécity ofa
Medical Director of BEVERLY and owed the duties and resporsibilities of a Medical Director asj
set forth herein. Said Defendants were employees or agents of Defendants, BEVERLY and

, [{DOES 101 - 160. DOES 171 - 180 were physician assistants or nurse practitioriers who

8 || provided physician services to MRS. LACKEY at BEVERLY. Said(Defendants were employees
9 || or agents of Defendants, DOES 141 - 160. Each said Defendant had'care or custody of MRS.

1 LACKEY while she was in the facility and were “care-custodians” of MRS. LACKEY as

: defined by Welf.& Inst. Code §15610.17.

13 Wrongful Conduct of DOES 14} - 160 and 171-180

14 "~ 57. According to federal and state laws/regulations which were enacted to establish the

13, || duties and minimal standards of caré that must be adhered to by those providing physician

e services to nursing homes patients, Defendants, SCPMG and DOES 141-160 and 171-180 and/or
: their employees/agents, owed the following duties to MRS. LACKEY while she was a resident

10 {|of BEVERLY%To"be responsible for MRS, LACKEY's medical treatment in BEVERLY {CCR

20 {1 §72085¢h));to determine level of care needed by MRS. LACKEY (CCR §72303(b)(4)); to be

2 respensible for the “continuing supervision” of MRS. LACKEY in BEVERLY and to evaluate

22

her”as needed" but no less than "every 30 days" (CCR §72307). Additionally, pursuant to the
23

24 statutorily mandated patient rights set forth in 22 CCR §72527(a), said Defendants had a duty to

2s |{ fully inform MRS, LACKEY and her representatives of her "total health status™ and afford her

26 || the opportunity to participate on an ongoing basis in her total plan of care including the
z ‘" identification of medical, nursing and psychosocial needs. Additionally, pursuant to 42 USC
28 i[;

‘ f§1396r(b) and §1395i-3(b), said Defendants were statutorily required to participate in preparing

'}
i)
38 : 23
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and reviewing MRS. LACKEY s plan of care that was to be designed to provide MRS.

2 ||LACKEY with services and activities to attain or maintain her “highest practicable physical,

3 || mental, and psychosocial well-being.” Further, as part of MRS. LACKEY’s "interdisciplinary
team", said Defendants were required to participate in reviewing MRS. LACKEY’s ﬂursing

| home care plan promptly after each significant change in MRS. LACKEY’s physical or mental

, || condition to ensure that necessary care was being provided to address each ¢hangein condition

8 || (42 CFR §483.20).

2 58. In this case, Defendants, SCPMG and DOES 141-16G:and 171-180 and/or their

10 employees/agents, knew MRS, LACKEY was totally depesident bn them and BEVERLY staff to
11

1 monitor her condition and provide the care and servicés-she needed for her health and safety,

13 !|including the care and services mandated by federal and state nursing home laws. Nevertheless,

14 | Defendants, SCPMG and DOES 141-160 and-171-180 and/or their employees/agents, breached

15 | the statutory duties they owed to MRS. LACKEY pursuant to state and federal nursing laws and,

16 .
thereby, failed to provide ever(the minimal physician care and services which the legislature
17 |

18 | determined was necesgary to_protect the health and safety of nursing home patients, including

19 | MRS. LACKEY, &sfallows:

I . '
20 | a In direct violation of 22 CCR §72085(b), Defendants repeatedly failed to

2%} take responsibility for MRS. LACKEY’s medical treatment and failed to determine the level of
22

care which she required for her physical and mental health needs, Instead, Defendants illegally

:Z j delegated such responsibility to non-physician facility personnel.

25 : b. After illegally delegating responsibility to determine the level of care
26 1 which MRS. LACKEY needed 16 be provided for her physical and mental health needs, as
2, leandated by law, Defendants also failed to supervise the care provided to MRS. LACKEY, in
28 |1

| E@{irect violation of 22 CCR §72307 and 22 CCR §72113(a).

]

) 24
)
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c. In violation of 22 CCR §72307, Defendants repeatedly failed to evaluate
2 |[{MRS. LACKEY as significant changes in her condition required :;1nd repeatedly ignored requests
3 || from facility staff and/or MRS. LACKEY"s family to evaluate him and give appropriate orders
for her medical care. Accordingly, Defendants abandoned LOIS LACKEY (as defined by Welf.
& Inst. Code §15610.05) by means of desertion or willful forsaking of MRS. LACKEY under

, || circumstances in which a reasonable person would have provided care.

g d. In blatant violation of 22 CCR §72527(a)(3),(Defendants repeatedly and
9 fraudulently failed to inform MRS. LACKEY, or her authofized réptosentative, of her total

" 1| health status. As a result, MRS. LACKEY's true health statusand her health needs were

: concealed from him and his legal representatives and Defendants, thereby, demonstrated a

13 || conscious disregard for MRS. LACKEY s statutory patient rights as set forth in 22 CCR §72527.

14 e. In violation of 22 CCR §72527(a)(3), Defendants repeatedly failed to
15 1l afford MRS, LACKEY or her Jegal répre’sentative the opportunity to participat’e in developing
16 MRS. LACKEY;S care plan.“A§4 result, certain care was provided to her which was not |
1: consented to and other'carg was not provided which was required to meet MRS. LACKEY’s

19 ||basic health care.needs. Each failure to permit MRS. LACKEY or her legal representative the

20 |} opportunity-to participate in developing his care plan constituted a conscious disregard for MRS.

2L || LACKE) s patient statutory rights set forth in 22 CCR §72527(a)(3).
22

f  Indirect violation of 42 USC §13961(b), 42 USC §1395i-3(b) and 42 CFR
23

»q || §483.40(b), Defendants consciously failed to participate in preparing and reviewing MRS.

25 ||LACKEY’s care plan. Consequently, he was not provided with even the minimal amount of care

|

26 |\ required for her health and safety.

- g Inviolation of 42 USC §1396r(b), 42 USC §1395i-3(b) and 42 CER

28

| Nl
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| §483.40(b), Defendants, consciously and repeatedly failed to review and/or revise MRS,
2 ||LACKEY's care plan after each significant change in her physical and mental condition.
3 || Therefore, BEVERLY staff did not provide the care which MRS. LACKEY required and, as a
result, MRS. LACKEY was forced to endure prolonged and unnecessary physical and mental
pain and suffering.

59.  Additionally, after MRS. LACKEY developed a severe infection,/SCPMG and
s || DOES 141-160 AND 171-180 did not evaluate MRS. LACKEY as-ficcded and failed to order

timely transfer to the acute hospital when her needs were obviousty fiot being met at BEVERLY.

+0 60.  Further, prior to and during the time MRS. LACKEY was a patient in BEVERLY |-
1
L2 Defendants, SCPMG and DOES 141 - 160 and 171-180;knew the California Department of

13 || Public Health had cited BEVERLY for seriofis/deficiencies in patient care in violation of federal

14 || and/or state laws as follows; Failing to provide care to prevent development of pressure sores;

15 1! failing to provide care in accordancé with the patient’s care plan; failing to answer call lights,
16

failing to inform the patient's-dector and family of significant changes in condition; failing to
17

16 follow doctor’s orders; failing to provide hygiene care; failing to maintain patient assessments

16 || completed by appropriate staff; failing to develop patient care plans that meet all the patient’s

20 || needs with-appropriate timetables and measurable actions; failing to provide the care set forth in

2 patiént care plans; failing to provide patients who could not care for themselves with help in
22 ’
eating and drinking; failing to provide care and services to patients to ensure they maintainan
23
54 || @DprOpriate quality of life; failing to get lab tests to meet the needs of residents; failing to have a

25 || program to keep infection from spreading; failing to ensure that staff members wash their hands

26 || to keep infection from spreading; failing to keep medical records that meet professional
21 |standards; failing to provide social services to help each patient achieve the highest possible
* : Z:quality of life; failing to provide patients with well-balanced diets; failing to give patients
: 26
v
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sufficient fluid to keep them healthy and prevent dehydration, failing to provide sufficient

" o || staffing levels,

3 61.  Defendants also knew MRS. LACKEY was showing signs of suffering from the
same type of patient abuse and neglect for whhich the Department of Public Health had
previously cited BEVERLY. Nevertheless, said Defendants toatinued to fail to supervise the

, || care MRS, LACKEY was receiving at BEVERLY as required by 22 CCR §72307-and 22 CCR
8 || §72113(a). Defendants also failed to report the signs of said neglect to the appropriate
governmental agency as required under the Elder/Dependent Adult Abuse/Neglect Act.

10

62. Asaresult of said Defendants’ continued and'repeated failure to provide MRS,
11

LACKEY with even the minimal amount of physiciaricare, services and supervision which the
12

13 ||law required them to provide, MRS. LACKEY?s patient rights were violated and she suffered

14 ||needless physical pain and mental suffering.atd’death,

18 GENERAL ALLEGATIONS RE ALL DEFENDANTS and DOES

e 63. At all times heféin-mentioned, Defendants, and each of them, were and are

: residents of, or were doing business in, the County of Los Angeles, Staté of California.

19 64. AllDefondarts, and all the employees and agents of Defendants, had care or custody

20 || of MRS. LACKEY and were her “care custodians™ as defined by Welf. & Inst. Code §15610.17.

21 65._JAt all times herein mentioned each Defendant was the agent, servant, partner,

22

employee and joint venturer of each of the remaining Defendants, and each Defendant was at all
23 '
2 times acting within the course and scope of said agency, employment and joint venture with the

25 || permission and consent of each co-Defendant, except for the time when any arbitration contract
26 || with regard to LOIS LACKEY"s admissions to BEVERLY was signed.
66. All corporate Defendants are, and at all times herein mentioned were, corporations

1| doing business in the State of Californis. Furthermore, all corporate Defendants are, and at all

o 27
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|
E ;
 times mentioned herein were, the alter-egos of cach and every other Defendant and there exists,
2 | and at all times herein mentioned has existed, a unity of interest and ownership between said

3 || Defendants such that any separateness between them has ceased to exist in that the defendants
have completely controlled, dominated, managed, and operated the corporate defendants and
have intermingled the assets of each to suit their convenience. Further, the corporate defendants
. |{are, and at all times mentioned herein were, mere shells, instrumentalities and cond\ﬁfs through

8 || which Defendants carried out their business in the corporate name while exercising complete

control and dominance of the business such that individuality or'separateness did not exist.

+ 67. Atall times herein mentioned, each Defendant aiithorized and/or ratified the acts of
i: all employees, agents and co-Defendants under thigirsupervision and/or control,

13 Other Unknown Healthicare Providers

14 (DOES 215 - 225)

15 68. Defendants, DOES-215-225, and/or their employees or agents, provided

e professional healthcare services to MRS. LACKEY prior to, during and/or aﬁer'his admissions
17

18 to CENTINELA, KWEA)and/or BEVERLY. Said Defendan(s are directly liable and/or

19 1| vicariously liable for acts of neglect, abuse and/or negligence/professional negligence which

20 || contributed-to the cause of MRS. LACKEY’s injuries and resulting death.

2 General Allegations re DOE Defendants
22 .

69.  The facts linking the fictitiously designated Defendants with the causes of action
23 !
24 alleged herein and/or the true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, partnership, .

25 il or otherwise of Defendants, DOES 1 through 225, are unknown to Plaintiff at this time, who

26 || therefore sues said Defendants by such fictitious names and will seek to amend this Complaint to

27 = . o . .
-show their true names and/or capacities when ascertained. Said Defendants are sued as

28 |l
‘rincipals and/or agents, servants and employees of said principals who were performing acts

=

28
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within the course and scope of their authority and employment. Each and every Defendant
2 || designated herein as a "DOE" is responsible in some actionable manner for the events and
3 || happenings referred to herein which proximately caused the injuries and damages alleged.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR DEPENDENT ADULT

ABUSE/NEGLECT (SURVIVAL ACTION) ALLEGED BY PLAINTIFFS JERU

; ROBERT LACKEY, DESIREE BALL and VANESSA LACKEY-JACKSON, AS
s ' SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST AND HEIRS OF LOIS LACKEY, AGAINST
: DEFENDANTS, CENTINELA, BEVERLY, KWLA AND-DOES 101 THROUGH
* 300
11

L2 70. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate herein/by this reference, as though fully set forth,

13 || €ach and every allegation contained in paragraphs I through 69 above,

14 | 71. At all times herein mentioned, J.OIS LACKEY, a resident of the State of California,

15

was a member of the class of persons interided to be protected by the Elder Abuse and

16
:| Dependent Adult Civil Protecfion-Act (Welf. & Inst. Code §15600 et. seq.). LOIS LACKEY
17 !
' iI'was 72 years old at the timg of these events, an elderly person as defined by Welfare &
19 : | Institutions Codz §15610.23 and was totally dependent on Defendants for all of her needs due to

20 ;i physical disebilities caused by her fractured neck at leve] C-2 and the subsequent development of

i sevete, infected pressure sores and other, infections as eell as kidney insufficiency and a critical
22
/'potagsium level. MRS. LACKEY was admitted as an inpatientto CENTINELA, KWLA and
23
»4 ||BEVERLY which were 24 hour health care facilities as defined in Health & Safety Code §1250,

25 {|{MRS. LACKEY was born in 1943.

26 72. The conduct of Defendants, and/or the conduct of Defendants’ employees/agents, as
! ,

*" |\ alleged above, constituted statutory “neglect” of MRS, LACKEY as defined by Welf. & Inst.

28 7

: Eéode §15610.57. Defendants and/or employees under their supervision, withheld essential care,
o
e 29

%
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treatment and medical services from MRS, LACKEY, including food, fluids, medicine and basic
2 || nursing and/or palliative care. Additionally, said Defendants failed to exercise that degree of

3 1| care which a reasonable person in a like position would exercise, including but not limited to:
Failing to provide MRS. LACKEY with assistance in personal hygiene, failing to provide her
with sufficient nutrition to maintain her health, failing to provide even the minimal/medical

, || and/or nursing care which she required for her health and safety, failing to"properly protect MRS.
8 {{ LACKEY from health and safety hazards and/or failing to take neceSsary ineasures to prevent

% |i her from suffering from malnutrition and/or dehydration.

10 :
73. Defendants’ conduct and/or the conduct of Defetidants’ employees/agents, as

11

L alleged above, constituted statutory “abandonment of MRS. LACKEY as defined by Welf. &

13 || Inst. Code §15610.05). Said Defendants des¢rted)and/or willfully forsook MRS. LACKEY
14 || under circumstances in which a reasonable person would have continved to provide care to

13 I'MRS. LACKEY.

16 .
74. Defendants, and/or émployees under the supervision and control of the defendants,
17

18 otherwise abused MRS. LACKEY by depriving her of goods and services (as defined in Welf. &

19 || Inst. Code §15610.07) which were necessary to avoid physical harm or mental suffering to MRS.

20 ||LACKEY, inchuding failing to provide proper medical and/or nursing care for her physical and

21 1! mentél health needs ; failing to protect MRS. LACKEY from known health and safety hazards;
zz failing to protect her from malnutrition end/or otherwise failing to provide MRS. LACKEY with
20 assistance which was necessary to secure his proper mental, emotional and physical heaith needs.
25 75. Defendants and Dcf:ﬁdants’ employees/agents breached the duties they owed to

26 || MRS. LACKEY under the Elder/'Dependent Adult Abuse/Neglect Act and the duties owed under
z 'state and federal nursing home regulations and/or the established standard of care in the |
* :Zl_;ealthcare community and failed to require others under their supervision and control to do so,
”g 30
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even though said laws/regulations are minimum standards of care which were establishedto |

2 || protect elderly and physically disabled patients from unnecessary exposure to health and safety

3 || hazards.

76. The acts, omissions and conduct of Defendants and/or their employees/agents, and
each of them, were reckless, willful, despicable, wanton, malicious, oppressive endin conscious
disregard of the rights and safety of MRS. LACKEY.

8 77. At all times herein mentjoned, Defendants authorized, ratitied, assisted and
encouraged the acts of each of their respective employees/agents 48 Well as each co-Defendant in
10

this action by failing to establish and implement policies and procedures as mandated by law or
11

. the established standard of care in the healthcare industry; by failing to reprimand and/or disrm'sJ
2

13 || employees who were not adequately qualified to provide care to patients in their custodial care,

14 || by failing to sufficiently train/retrain eniployces as mandated by law and by failing to take other

15 1| reasonable actions to ensure that the’dependent adult patients in their care and custody, including
e | MRS. LACKEY, were not nheglected or abused in violation of the Elder/Dependent Adult

i; Abuse/Neglect Act,

19 - 78. Egchofthe above-described acts and/or omissions of Defendants, and/or their

20 || employees/agents, were done recklessly, oppressively, maliciously and/or fraudulently with the

2L knowilledge that said acts and/or omissions posed a serious danger to the dependent adult patients
22 :

entrusted to their care, including MRS. LACKEY, which the California Legislature recognized
23
IEY members of a “disadvantaged class” who are “vulnerable to abuse and incapable of asking

25 || for help and protection” (Welf. & Inst.Code §15600). Nevertheless, Defendants deliberately and

26 || continually disregarded the high probability that MRS, LACKEY’s rights would be violated and
27

"that he would suffer unnecessary pain and suffering.
28 !

l‘ 1 o
i
-
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79. Defendants’ by and through their managing agents, including but not limited to

5 || Administrators, Directors of Nursing and Medical Directors, authorized and/or ratified the

3 || neglectful acts of their employees which were done with their authorization and/or ratification.
Said acts, as set forth above were done with a conscious disrsgzed for the safety and welfare of
patients, including LOIS LACKEY. In addition to authorizing and/or ratifying theneglectful

, || acts of the facilities’ employees, said managing agents, including but not limited to

8 || Administrators, Directors of Nursing and Medical Directors, commitied direct acts of neglect
which constituted recklessness, oppression, malice and fraud-and/or Wwere done with a conscious

10 disregard for the health, welfare and safety of LOIS LACKEY-4s set forth in paragraphs 1-76,

11
. which are incorporated herein by reference.
13 80. Each of the above-described act§and/or omissions of Defendants, and/or their

14 ||employees/agents, caused the injuries and damages alleged in the Prayer for Damages for this

13 1l cause of action as set forth below.

e SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION FOR NEGLIGENCE/PROFESSIONAL

: NEGLIGENCE/WVRONGFUL DEATH ALLEGED BY PLAINTIFFS JEHU

19 | ROBERT LACKEY, DESIREE HALL AND VANESSA LACKEY JACKSON, AS
20 | HEIRSAND SUCCESSCRS IN INTEREST OF L.OIS LACKEY, AGAINST

2 DEFENDANTS, CENTINELA, KWLA, BEVERLY AND DOES 1-300.

:z Healtheare Providers

" ' (CENTINELA, KWLA, BEVERLY, and DOES 1 - 225

25 81. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate herein by this reference, as though fully set forth,
26 1| each and every allegation contained in paragtaphs 1 through 80 above.

“ 1 82, Defendants, CENTINELA, KWLA, BEVERLY, DOES 1-300 are believed to be

28 |

! licensed health care providers or said Defendants are vicariously liable for the acts of healthcare

5.t
.
[ e
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| ® @
providers, as defined by MICRA and CCP §425.13. Within 90 days of the running of the one
2 || year statute of limitations applicable to cases against health care providers, CCP §340.5,
3 || Plaintiffs served notices of intent to commence this action pursuant to CCP §364 on all negligent
healthcare providers known at that time.
83. Defendants held themselves out as possessing and exercising that degree of
; |{knowledge, learning and skill ordinarily possessed by other health care providers practicing in

¢ ||the same field of h_ealth care, in the same or similar locality and under similar circumstances.

S 84. As set forth herein) MRS. LACKEY received profegsinnal health care services and
10 treatment from Defendants and/or their employees/agents.
i: 85, During Defendants' care and treatrnent of MRS, LACKEY, Defendants and/or
13 || Defendants’ employees/agents failed to use thecvare and skill ordinarily exercised by reputable

14 | members of the health care professicn practicing in the same or similar locality under similar

13 i circumstances. Further, Defendants-failedto use reasonable diligence and their best judgment in
e ; the exercise of skill and the agplieation of leaming, in an effort to accomplish the purpose for

1: 1 which Deféndants‘ seryices.were sought by, or on behalf of, MRS. LACKEY.

19 ': 86. THe acts, omissions and conduct of Defendants include, but are not limited to, the

20 | following: Failurerto properly diagnose, assess, monitor, treat, evaluate, give orders and/or

2 i follow orders’regarding the care and treatment of LOIS LACKSY. Additionally, said

: | Defendants negligently failed to report neglect and/or abuse by others, which they reasonably
04 | suspected, to proper administrative personnel or to proper governmental authorities.

25 DOES 200 through 225

26 5 87. Itis unknown whether Defendants, DOES 200 through 225, were licensed

27 ‘healthcare providers and/or employed healthcare providers who provided services to MRS.
28 !

+LACKEY. To the extent they were licensed healthcare providers and/or employed licensed
e ‘

s 33
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health care providers, as defined by MICRA, then the allegations against healthcare providers as
2 || set forth above are hereby incorporated and alleged against the DOE Defendants. To the extent
3 || they were not licensed healtheare providers and/or did not employ licensed healthcare providers,
as defined by MICRA, then the allegations against non~healthcare providers as set forth above
are hereby incorporated and alleged against the DOE Defendants.

. Damages

8 88. The acts, omissions, and conduct of Defendants, and each of them, and/or their

employeeé/agents, caused or contributed to the cause of MRS LACKEY"s death on August 14,

0 : _
' 2016 and caused the injuries and damages alleged below in thePrayer for Damages for this cause
11 (

12 of action as set forth below. A true and correct copy 0of VMRS, LACKEYs death certificate is

13 || attached hereto as Exhibit “1.”

14 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTIONBY PLAINTIFFS JEHU ROBERT LACKEY,

1% DESIREE HALL AND VANESSA LACKEY HALL, AGAINST DEFENDANT

w° BEVERLY AND DES101 THROUGH 225, AND EACH OF THEM, FOR

: 1L 1 VIOLATION OF STATE AND/OR FEDERAL L.AWS/REGULATIONS AND/OR
19 THE FATIENTS BILL OF RIGHTS (HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §1430, §1424
20 | AND §1424.5)

2 83. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate herein by this reference, as though fuily set forth,
: }‘ each’and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1 through 88 above.

24 l “ 90. Defendants BEVERLY and DOES 101 - 225, were licensees of BEVERLY and, as

25 || such, Defendants cwed a duty to comply with the above-referenced federal and state

26 : laws/regulations which subjected them to civil damages and penalties as set forth in Health &

2 | Safety Code §1430 and §1424.5. Pursuant 0 Hoalth & Safey Code §1430(a), i the state
28

department has not taken action to correct viclations of said laws/regulations, an action may be

3¢
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brought by any person acting for the interests of itself or the general public to recover civil
2 |l damages. Defendants, in fact, violated multiple nursing home laws/regulations as set forth abm)e
3 |1and the state department has not taken action to correct violations of said laws/regulations.
Therefore, Plaintiffs seek the applicable statutory civil penalties/civil damages.

91.  Healith & Safety Code §1430(b) also permits 1ecovery of civil damages for
, || violations of the Patients’ Bill of Rights as set forth in the California Code of Regulations

8 |{§72527 which includes the following patient rights: The right to be fully.informed of their rights

with proper written acknowledgment; the right to be fully informed by.a physician of their total

10

health status and to participate in their plan of care; the rightto yeceive all material information
11
'2 concemning whether to accept or refuse any proposed (freatmexut or procedure; the right to be free

13 || from mental and physical abuse; the right to be‘treated with consideration, respect, dignity and
14 pﬁvacy; the right to be free from the improper-use of restraints and/or other rights specified in |

15 || Health and Safety Code §1599.1.

16

92.  Defendants unlawfully denied MRS. LACKEY said rights and violated other
17 '
" laws/regulations withont lepal justification. Therefore, Plaintiffs sesk the applicable statutory

19 || civil penalties/civil Jamages. Pursuant to Health & Safety Code §1433, the remedies sought in

20 || this cause of action are cumulative to any other remedies available to Plaintiffs under all other

21 1| causes-of actions pled herein,
22 :
93.  Asaresult of all of the above-described acts and/or omissions, Defendants are
23
,4 ||Hable for the damages alleged in the Prayer for Damages for this cause of action as set forth

25 || hereinafter.

26 FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR NEGLIGENT INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL '
27 ‘

DISTRESS BROUGHT BY PLAINTIFFS JEHU ROBERT LACKEY, DESIREE HALL
28 |-

35
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and VANESSA LACKEY JACKSON, INDIVIDUALLY, AGAINST BEVERLY AND
2 DOES 81-225

3] 94.  Plaintiff incorporates each and every paragraph 1 through 93 herein as though
fully set forth.

95.  Plaintiff, JEHU ROBERT LACKEY was the legal husband of LOIST.ACKEY.
. || Plaintiffs, DESIREE HALL and VANESSA LACKEY JACKSON natural daughiter of LOIS
8 {|{LACKEY. All enjoyed very close, loving relationships with her. Plaintiffs visited their mother

for many hours per day at BEVERLY and observed her beingseverely neglected by the staff.

10
They watched her being treated without dignity and respect, left lying in urine and feces for long
11

' periods of time, crying in distress while being ignored by'the staff. They saw her suffer

13 || excruciating pain and humiliation and emotignal’ distress as a result of the neglect of the

14 ||BEVERLY nurses end CNAs. They advocated on his behalf to no avail. Each day when they

15 1| visited, they found her sleeping with’an untouched food tray out of her reach. Nobody was

18

bothering to assist and encouragefter to eat. The nutritional drinks provided were high in sugar
17

16 and carbothydrates, inappropriate for a diabetic. LOIS LACKEY’s complaints and their

19 || complaints felf én deaf ears. They begged for her to be discharged to an acute care facility.

20 || They pleaded for the physicians and staff to care for her wounds, her kidney failure, hef outof

21| contfol blood sugars and her critical potassium levels. They were repeatedly told she was doing
:: welland that a transfer to a higher level of care was unnecessary. Plaintiffs felt helpless to care
" for her in such deplorable condition. They filed complaints and grievances to no avail. They

25 ;| continued to advocate for her, bour after hour. They knew scmething was horribly wrong. It

26 ( broke their hearts to see her suffering, when six weeks before she was an active, productive,

i i ‘independent wife, mother and grandmother, They tried to be positive for her sake but cried after
28 ‘|

[eaving the facility. They were afraid to leave her each night, fearing that the next day she .

36
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wouldn’t be there, When LOIS LACKEY was finally transferred to KWLA on August 14, 201?,
2 {}it was too late. Her kidneys had shut down, her potassium level was critical. Her blood sugars il
3 |t were out of control. She suffered from malnutrition and dehydration and had a huge, gaping !
sacral wound whick: extended to her coccyx bone. She died :i.¢: same dat. As a result of
witnessing the neglect and abuse of their wife and mother, and her resulting injuties and

, || suffering, Plaintiffs suffered severe emotional distress and will seck dantages agjset forth in the

g || Prayer for this cause of action.

? PRAYER FOR DAMAGES
o WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, pray judgment against Defendants, and each of them, in an
1: amount within the jurisdiction of the above-entitled court’as follows:
13 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FORDEPENDENT ADULT ABUSE/NEGLECT
14 (SURVIVAL ACTION) .
15 1. For general damagdsdnd attorneys’ fees, according to proof, as permitted by
** || Welf, & Inst. Code §15657;
i: 2. For all§pecial damages, including medical ani velated expenses according to |
19 ||proof;
20 i 3. For all various and sundry expenses, both past and future, according to proof;
2 ‘ A\ For interest, costs and other damages as permitted by law including, butnot
Z: l limited to, Civil Code §3288 and §3291 as well as CCP §1032 and §1033.5, according to
24 proof;
25 | 5, For such other and further relief es the Court may deem proper and just under the
26 | circumstances;
i - 6. For punitive and exemplary demages against oll Defendants identified in each of
? ! ;' the first cause of action, according to proof and as permitted by law.

- 1408NBRNMEN-BOR DAMAGRS
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION FOR PROFESSIONAL

1
2 NEGLIGENCE/WRONGFUL DEATH
| .
3 1. For all special damages, including medical, burial and related expenses incurred

4 |iby LOIS LACKEY or her estate, prior to or as a result of his death, according to proof and as permitted

5 || by law;
6 2. For all various and sundry expenses, according to proof;
! 3, For such other and further relief 25 the Court may deem propef and just under the
? i circumstances; ,
1: | 4. For interest, costs and other damages allowed by fav+inclading, but not limited to, Civil*
u Code §3238 and §3291 as well as CCP §1032 and §1032.5, 7iccording to proof.
12 5. Yor general damages for wrongful death s provided by law
13 | THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION ¥FOR BREACH OF STATUTORY DUTIES
14 ’l AND RESIDENT'S RIGETS
15 l L. Civil damages/penaltiez pursuant to Health & Safety Code §1430 and §1424.5;
16 i 2. For {nterest, costsam) other damagas allowed by law including, but not limited to, Civil:
1 ! Code §323R, §3291 and0334¢ 2z well a3 C.C.P. §1032 and §1023.5, according to proof;
*8 ‘ 3. For/atipmeys’ fees pursuant to [Health & Safety Coce §1430;
:: e: 4, Forsuch other and further mtlief 23 the Court may deem proper and just under the
a1 circumistances. |
23 8/ For punitive and exemplary damages against all Defendants identified in this cause of .
23 : action, according to proof and 28 petinitind by law,
24 || FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTTON FOR NY GLIGENT INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

25 1. For all varions and sundry expenses, according to nroof; :
t |
26 2, For such other and firther ralief s the Court msy dzem proper and just under the :
27 .
ian circumstances;

28 :\" - » . . . .
e 3. For interest, costs and other damages allowed by lnw including, but not limited to, Civil
¥al
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Code §3288 and §3291 as well as CCP §1032 and §1033.5, according to proof.
) 4. For general damages for negligent infliction of emotional distress as provided by law

3 || DATED: November 13, 2017 JERRIE S. WEISS LAW
INJURED PATIENT ADVOCATES

4 1
. "’
5 Aemw N Aens
. E S. WEISS
| ORNEY FOR PLAINTIEFS
2 HU ROBERT LACKEY, DESIREE HALL and
VANESSA LACKEY JACKSON

10
11
12
13|
14
15
16
17
18

19

20
21
22
23
24
2%
26
27

28 |
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CM-010
AEM 0§PARW WITROUT Wgﬁu% gm?ﬁéﬂqﬁﬂfdﬂm addrass): FOR COURT USEONLY
INJURED PATIENT ADVOCATE F
100 BAST THOUSAND OAKS VD, STE.225 s ILE |
USAND GAKS, CA 91360 ‘erior Court of " Cal i
TELEPHONENO S‘E 590-2525 FAXNOS (805) 312-7177 ounty of Log oia | i
ATTORNEY FOR (Nems): ROBERT LACKEY g1, v '
SUPERIOR GOURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES NOV- 13 2017 |
smeeTADDRESS: 111 NORTH HILUL STREET

MALLING ADDRESS:

Sher R, Carter :
avano zie cos: LOS ANGELES, 90012 By X fleer/Cler
srancr vave: CENTRAL Ricardo Pores Deputy |
CASE NAME: :

LACKEY vs. KAISER HEALTH PLAN, INC

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Complox Casa Deslgnation :WNWWB lp 6 8 2 5 5 z -
Unlimited (] iimited ] . ;
{Amount {Amount Countsr Jolnder | :
demanded damandes iz Fliad with first appearance by defendant i *"*°°
exceeds $25,000)  $25.000 or less) {Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.402) [ DERT:

ltems 14 bslow must be coinpletad (soa Instructions on paqs 2).
1. Check one hox below for the case tyne fhat bast describes this case:

Auto Tort Contrag} Provtelenelly Complox Clvii Litigation
Auto (22) 1) Breachof contractwarranty (08)  (CalfluleuaF-Goun, rulss 3.400-3,403)
Uninsured motorist (46) I:] Rula 3.740 callections (08) D Antitrust/Trada reguintion (03) !
Othar PUPDIWD (Farsonei lnfury/Proparty L] Other collactions (09) [ canstruclion defact (10) ]
Damegs/Wrongful Death) Tort Ingurance coverage (18) [:] Masy tort (40)
Asbastos (04) Other contract (37) D Sacuritias litigation (28) 1
Praduct llablily (24) Real Property [T EnvionmentalToxic fort (30) |
Medlcul malpractice (43) Eminest domalnnvefes [ thawance coverags claime afising from the |
Other FU/PD/WD (29) condemnation ({4) above llmed pnovFalona)ly complex case !
Non-PUPD/WD {Other) Tort ] wrongful eyiction (d3) types (41 \
D Business tortunfalr buslraes practics (07) L othor real propariy (26) Emforcement of Judgmim
] em rights (08) nlawfui Dataingr ] enforcoment of judgmant (20)
D Defemeiion (13) Canmlz4al(31) Misesiianeous Clvil Complaint
L Fraud (1) | Pruidentsr(32) L meo@n
[ mtenctual property (19) : Bruge (36) Othier complalnt {nof specifed above) (42)
(1 Professional negligenca (28) Judicial Review Mincailinrous Civls Petition
Other non-PYPD tort (36) (- Asset forfelture (05) — Partngrship and serporate governanca (21)
I!S:mﬁloymena £53 1" Patttion re: arbitration award (11) (] s pelitlon (not specified above) (43)
Wrangfu! termination (36) D Wit of mandate (02) : .
D Othar emplaymeant (15) m Other Judiclal review (38) |

2 Thiscase |__|ls [« ]ignot complex under rilet 3.100 of tha Califoria Rules of Gourt. If the case la camplex, mark the .f
factors requidng exceptional jUdiclalmenagement:

i
a[ ] Large number af separaiely represented parties a.] Large number of witnasses

b.[_] Extansive metionprsttice rrising difficult o novel e, [__) Coordination with aated actions pending in ene of more courts
Iseies that wlilDe time-consuming to resohe {n other counties, sisies, or countres, or in a faderal court
. ] subitantialamiount of documentary evidenca f. (1 substantiat posfiucymant Judlelal supervigion

3. Remedies sought{check all that apply): a.[+" ] monetary  b. I_-] nenmonetary; desle 'mml'y or lijunctive relief  c. -punmve )
4. Number of causes of action (specify): Elder Abuse/Neglect; Neg/Frofessional; Ne Jrongful Deat.h vaxl Penalt STW
5. Thiscase | lis [+ ]lsnol a class action sut. \rLD\.(er'\]E)/ERClW‘\ ov Yeorvenrh -'ﬂ'rﬁﬁ Ala
6. [Ifthere are any known related casay, file and serve a notice of related case. (You may use iotin Cii-015.) @'\D DI&
Date: November 13, 2017 { VI
JERRIE S. WEISS ' . S) PIELDL |

(TYPE, OF: FRINT NAME)

MNOTICE
o Plaintiff must flle this cover shest with the first paper filed in the action of pfoceading (excapt small clalms cases or cases filed

under tha Iq:)bme Cado, Family Code, or Walfara end institutiuna Code). (Cal, Rules of Couit, rule 3.220.) Fallure to file may result
in sanctions.”

* File this covéF shest in eddition 1o any cover gheat raquired by Yacal court ~uls.

* |tthis case is, complex under rula 3.400 et gea. of the California Rules of Cour, you must serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
othar partias to the action or proceacing.

* Unless this is-a collections case undar rule 3.740 or 2 complax cuse, this eovar shaet witl be used for stalistical purposes onby
"

(smmnu hu B PARTY OR ATTORNEY FOR PARTY) i
i

Manditéry U . = g Sk Qulos of Coun, nutes 2,30, 9.220, 3.400-9.403, 8.740;
Fogunﬂ?p(‘:ﬁxt:e‘u J g‘;mmuo CIYIL CASE GOVER SHEEY <k Starvinnds of Judictal Administration, ':m. 310
N0 R - 2047 14:38:15 2017-11-13 HmesuBese

Doc# 1 Page# 43 - Doc ID = 1717379723 -'Doc Type = OTHER



(Page 44 of 47) _ : ‘ '

®

SORTTS ACKEY vs KAISER HEALTH PLAN, INC AgE NUMGR

1111312017 14:38 Hlackey P.044/050

BCE8o55e |
CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND

STATEMENT OF LOCATION
(CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION)

This form is requirad pursuant to Locat Rule 2.3 In all new clvil ceae filings In ths Lo Angalas Supsrior Court,

Step 1: After completing the Civil Case Caver Sheet {Judiclal Councll form CM-010), find the exact cate type in
Coiurnn A that corresponds to the case type Indicated In the Civil Case Cover Sheet.

Step 2: in Column B, check the box for the type of action that best describes the nature ¢fthe case.

Step 3! In Column C, circle the number which explains the: reason for the court fling dcation you have

choasen.
Apnlicaliie Reasant for Chonsing Court Filing Locatlon Gaiurr § |
1. Class actions must ba filad In the Stanlsy Mozsk Courthouse, Cantral District, 7. Localion whare patitione. resides.
2. Pormissive filing in central dlstrict, 8. Location-wdiereln defendant/respondant functions wholly.
3. Locatlon whera cause of action arose. 87tpcation'where one or more of the partiea resida.
4. Mandatory parsonal Injury flllng i North Distrint, 10:.Location of Labor Cominissioner Office.
5. Location where parformancs required of dafandant rasidss. 13, Mandatory flling location (Hub Cases - unlawful detainer, limited

non-collection, limited collacion, or personal Injury).
8, Locatlon of properly or permanantly garaget vehicle.

B . Cc
Civll Case Covar Sheat 3 Vypuel fedon Applicabla Reasons -
Category No. ! {Chack only ona) 600 Stap 3 Above
Auto (22) 0\A7100 Motor Vehicla - Parsonal Injury/Praperty Damnga/Wrongful Daath 1.4, 11
g E Uninsured Motoris! (48) B A7110 Personal Injury/Property DamagaiWrongiul Death — Uninsured Motorist { 1, 4, 11
} O AB070 Ashentos Property Darnage 1,11
Asbesioz(04)
EE : O A7221 Ashestos - Pergonal Injury/Wrongful Daath 1,11
E ’ﬁ [Product/Liability (24) 0O A7280 Produet Llabillty (nol ashestes or iadclonvironmentsl) 1, 4,11
E‘ 1 A7210 Medlce) Malpractice - Physiciens & Surgeons 1,4, 11
=& Medical Malpractice (45) | ‘ 1.4 11
E » 1 A7240 Other Profossionzl Hzallh Crirs Malnractice h
{ . .
£ ~ ‘
B 3 obrPoreong | 2 A7250. Promieas Lol (0., opand o 41
; o injury Proparty P O A7230 Intentional Badily Injury/Proparty DamagaMWrongful Death (a.g., 1414
= § Damage Wrongful | asaault, vandallsm, atc.) o
& Death (23) IO A7270 [ntantlonal lnfiction of Emotionsl Distresa KRAL
> ', b1 A7220 Other Parzonal Injury/Property DamegeMVrongful Death T4
o |
o
(%2}
bt
LACIV 108 (Rev #8) GiVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENMTUW Local Rule 2.3
3 N BTATEMEMT OF | QCATION Page 10f4
LASC Approved 03-04 AND H)tAT‘IZBS:Frg;{}Qfl L3 THOM q
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Rk S
SHORY YTILE: CABE NUMBE!
LACKEY vs KAISER HEALTH PLAN, INC R NeER
B € Appilcable
Civll Cage Covar Shaet Typa of Action Razaons - Ses Step 3
Catagory No. (Chack only one) Above
Business Toii (A7) 0O A8029 Other CoramerctalBusinges Tort (not fraud/breach of contract) 1.2,3 !
g ;§ Civil Rights (08) 00 AB005 Clvit Righte/Discrimination 1.2,3 ‘
% § Defamation (13) Ol AB010 Defamation {=lander/libel) 1,23 ‘
% "E Fraud (16) O AB013 Fraud (no contrect) {24
E % ) D A8(17 Legal Malpractice 12,3 I
& Professional Nagligancs (26) J
;e @ 0O A8050 Qihar Professional Malpraciics (net _medical or lagal) 1,23
2 5 i
Other (35) ; [0 AGB026 OtharNan-Parsonal Injury/Proparty Damage tort 1.2,3
¢ it ey i — |
- Wrangful Teminatlon (36) {0 AQ037 Wrongfu! Tarmination 1,2,3
%’ 0 AS024 Othar Employment Complaint Casa 1.2,3
B Cthar Empioyment (15) : .
E T3 AB108 Labor Commiasioner Appeals 10
T - S — e —————eeeeteae]
; .
[0 AB004 Breach of Rentalluaase Contrasl{netuniawiui detalner or wrongful
i wvigtion) 25
Breach of Can :
Coarcy WartBnl | 5 \Ga08 Gontractisrranty BleselicBdler Plalilf (no irsudinegiigence 5
(notInsurance) O AG018 Nogligent BreachofCantractWarranty (no fraud) hias
0 A6028 Other Breach of Conract\Wananty (not fraud or negligenca) has
134 ABG02 ColleciiongCaue-Saller Pialniif 5,6, 11
Coliactlons (08)
O AB012 OtherPromissory Note/Collections Case 51
3 A8034 Cullections Case-Purchasad Dabt (Charged Off Consumer Dabt 5,8, 11
Purcheged on or sfiar January 1, 2014)
Insurance Coverage (18) } TV \ABOTR !neurance Caverage (not enmplex) 1,2,58
N0 WB009 Contractie! Fraud 1,2,3,5 .
Other Contract (37 40 AG031 Tuiticus nterfrsrie 1,2.3,6 ’
"I AB027 Other Coniract Disputa{not bragchinswranedfinauc/egligence) 1,2,3,8,9
e e e G R ST o .
Emg;:&:?g;m’?: :)m 9 10 A7200 Eminent Demali'Condamnaton Number of parcals 2,8 i
£
% Wrongfu) Eviction (33) L AGDTS ‘Meongful Bvictlon Carn 2,6 !
a k
3 10 AGOIB Morlgage Foreelosure 2,6
Ofthar Real Proparty (26) 1 0 AB032 Qulat Title 2,8

T T eV T P T M Y S e PP I 0 M M KT DR vw st et e

3 AGDBN ther Res! Property (net eminant domaln, landlorditenant, foreclosure) LZ.S

Unlewiul Detainer-Commercial | , N S

{31) ED ARQZY Unlawhul Cevalnar-Commarcial {not deugs or wrongful evistion) 6, 11 |
g Unlewful D°‘?§§§"F‘°9""’"““’ |0 AB020 Unkawh Detainsr.Residentsl (A6t dnugs ar wrangi eviction) 8,11 “
% :;gﬁ[;mg&iﬁg?&) 1 B ABO20F Unjawiful Detaines-Post-Foreciosure 2,8, 11
. =3 U{Z‘l}%\l\ﬁu) Detainer-Drugs (38) j' O AG022 Unlawiul Detalner-Biugs 2,6, 11
g nea- .
LACIV 109 (Re2/16) GIVIL CAZE SOVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.3
LASC Approvett 13-04 AND F-JTA;&;ER}\&? 155‘%19?1 h?QATﬂON Page 2 of 4
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SHORT TILE: CASE NUMBER
LACKEY vg KAISER HEALTH PLAN, INC
A B C Applicebla
GIvil Case Cover Shaet Typa of Action Reasons - Ses Step 3
Catagary No. (Chock anly one) Above
Asget Forfallurg (05) 0O A8108 Asset Forfalture Cese 2,38
Patltion re Arbitration (11) 3 AS115 Petitlon to Compel/Conflrm/Vacata Arbitration ra
g O AG151 Writ- Adminlstrative Mandamus 2,8
3 Wiit of Mandate {02) 0 A6182 Writ- Mandamus on Limitad Court Case Matter 2
%
2 G AB163 VWt~ Other Lmiiad Court Cera Review
Other Judiclal Reviaw (38) 0O A8150 OtharWrit Lludinla) Raview 2, 8‘ I
yocEroom: R R R R R R BB,

ik

§ Antitrust/Trade Requilalion {03) | 3  AB003 Artitrust/Trada Ragulation ] 12,8

% Construction Defact (10) "; 0O AB0C7 Construction Defsct o ‘ 1,2,3 ‘
E] Claima nvo i Mass Tor : D ABOOB Glaims involving Mass Tort 1.2,8 l
5 Securites Litlgation (28) [D ABU3S Securitles Litigation Case 1,2,8 ’
? Erviromental 40) } D AB0SH Toule TorEnvirermental 1,238

g ln;g:"g:ﬂ?;;i'gg::g’:{;‘s : {3 ABDYY lnsurancs Covsmaga/Bibtogation (complex cazs anly) £ 1,2,5,8

N o |
T T T O C R T i T 1 L B e tettmmtett]

O AS1di Slgter Stote Judgrehad 2,5 11
- + O AB160 Abstractiofdadgment N 2,8
5 § Enfarcament T AS107 Coffessian af Judgmant (non-domastic relaticna) 12,9
g ¥ of Judgment (20) T ASI40 ‘Rduintefiatve Agancy Award (not unpald taxes) 2,8
= .
S S T ABA Ruifion/Certificeta Tor Entry of Judgment on Unpald Tax 12,8 .
3 \Ag11%2) Othar Enforcamant of Judgmant Gaas 2,89 :
_ RICO (27) O “AB033 Racketearing (RICO) Case ERERY) .
[ L
§ ﬁ 3 AE030 Osclarainy Relisf Galy . . 1.2,8.
5 Othar Corfilaints 11 AU Injurelive Reled Citly (not domesticiharasement) (2.8
= (ot Specified Apaveld2) - 5 45011 Gihar Comimeiclsi Complain Case (ton-ornud-compiox) 1,2,8
= (3] H:J A60GO Othar Civil Somplzint (non-tordnen-complex) 1,2, 8
Partg:\rz:rl‘;:‘gg;p(;%ﬁon JiD ABNIS Pamarstily and Curporata Govemanca Case 2,8 |
S AST T Harasemer ,[ 2,39
g 4 - AB123 Workplacs Hamssment 3 2,3,9
3 “1 3134 = nmdent Aduli Abusa Cesa * . X
5 5 Other Patitions (Not | E AG12S SlderDapundent Aduli Atusa Caee ./Z.M)
§ = Specliied Abova) (43) O ABI9D Slecllon Conteat 2
¥ O T AT Palition for Chenrn of Nama/Change of Gendsy 2.7
. SASTT0 Palilion fo Palin® o Laie Claim Law 23,8
e T3 OAGT00 Ciher Civ Patition 29
L:'l ‘
LACIV 109 (Re.2/18) GIVIL CAZE CCVER BHEET ADDEMRIIN Local Rule 2.3 !
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LACKEY vs KAISER HEALTH PLAN, INC CABE NUMBER

SHORT TITLE:

Step 4: Statement of Reason and Address: Check the appropriate boxes for the numbers shown under Column C for the

type of actlon that you have selecied. Enter the address which is the basis for the filing location, including zZip cade.
{No address required for class action cases).

ADORESS:
REASON; 555 Eagt Hardy Strest

1.R8243.714.05.08.07. 03:%9.010.011.

cry: G6TATE: ZIP CODE:

INGLEWOQD CA 90301

: |
Step 5: Certification of Assigmer: | certify that this case i progerly filed Ta the CENTRAL District of
the Superior Court ef Callfieenls, County of Los Angeles [Code Civ. Proc., §292%t seq., and Local Rule 2.3{a){1)(E)].

Dateq: NOVEMBER 13, 2017 %\ o, (S Neina.

BIGNATURE OF A'i'I'ORNEYIHLlNG PARTY)

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETYED AND REARY TO BE FILEN IN ORDER TO PROPERLY
COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE:

Original Complalrt ar Patitcn.
If filing 8 Complaint, a compleiad Summesis form for lssuancs by the Clerk.

1
2
3. Civil Case Cover Shest, Judjcial Council form CM-010.
4

gé\/nl ecase Caver SheetAddzhdun and Statement of Location form, LACIV 109, LASC Approved 03-04 (Rev.
18) |

>»

Payment in full of the filing fes. unless thers Is cour: order for walver, partlal or scheduled payments.

6, Asigned orderappolrting the Guardlan ad Litem, Judiclal Council form CIV-010, if tha plaintiff or petltloner Isa
minor upder 18 years of age will ba required by Court In.order to Issue a summons.

7. Additicral caples of documeris to be conformed by the Clerk. Copies of the cover sheet and this addendum
must be-gerved along with the surnmons and campiaint, o7 other initlating pleading in the case,

foe

foe

forn

Wi

Rreead

LACIV 108 (Rev/2/16) GiviL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.3
LASC Approved 09-04 AND STATENSNT O0F LQCATION Page 4 of 4
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